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In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey adequate notice of this meeting has been mailed to The Daily Record and posted at the municipal building.

ROLL CALL:

Members Present:   Joe Fleischner, Brian Schaechter, Nelson Russell, Steve Bedell, Pat Walsh, David Koptyra, Howie Weiss

Members Excused:  Jim Staszak

Member Absent:  Dan Nelsen

Professionals Attending:  Chuck McGroarty, Planning Consultant, Gene Buczynski, P.E., Tiena Cofoni, Esq., Catherine Natafalusy, Planning Administrator

Professionals Excused:  Edward Buzak, Esq.



APPROVAL OF RESOLUTIONS
Resolution #PB 12-03 – Bryan & Marissa Nugent – Block 2910, Lot 4


Motion:

Steve Bedell


Second:

Joe Fleischner

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes

Resolution #PB 12-05 – Mount Olive Industrial Realty – Block 104, Lot 4


Motion:

Joe Fleischner


Second:

Nelson Russell

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes

Resolution #PB 12-11 – Mount Olive Industrial Realty – Block 104, Lot 4


Motion:

Nelson Russell


Second:

Joe Fleischner

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes

Resolution #PB 08-03 – Mount Olive Industrial Realty – Block 107, Lot 3

Motion:

Steve Bedell


Second:

David Koptyra

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes

Resolution #PB 08-07 – Mount Olive Industrial Realty – Block 102, Lots 11 & 14


Motion:

Steve Bedell


Second:

Nelson Russell

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes

Resolution #PB 10-18 – Mount Olive Industrial Realty – Block 103, Lot 2


Motion:

Joe Fleischner


Second:

Nelson Russell

Roll Call:


Joe Fleischner

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


David Koptyra

- yes



COMMITTEE REPORTS
MR. WEISS:

Okay committee reports, and also for the record Brian Schaechter will be sitting in for the Mayor from now on.  We welcome Brian on behalf of the Mayor and I turn it to you if you have any report from the Mayor.

MR. SCHAECHTER:
The Mayor has no report today.

MR. WEISS:

You tell us the Mayor has nothing to say?

MR. SCHAECHTER:
Yes he does please make note of the date.

MR. WEISS:

Well we’ll move it right along.  Brian thank you and welcome to the Planning Board we’re looking forward to you sitting here with us.  Mr. Walsh Council report?

MR. WALSH:

Yeah I have no reports this evening.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you very much.  Nelson environmental committee report?

MR. RUSSELL:

Yeah we met last night the concern was that the traffic at our table during the carnival was disappointing.  We discussed our Sustainable New Jersey Certification and Kathy Murphy is working on getting recertified.  We discussed a community garden and the tree planting.

MR. WEISS:

Okay thank you Nelson.  Ordinance committee Joe?

MR. FLEISCHNER:
Nothing.

MR. WEISS:

Nothing until the next issue I suppose.  Street naming committing I have nothing.  

MR. WALSH:

Nothing this evening.

MR. WEISS:

Pat nothing from the open space committee thank you very much.  Do we have any legal report?

MS. COFONI:

We do not.

MR. WEISS:

Gene anything?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No.

MR. WEISS:

Chuck?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Nothing.

MR. WEISS:

All right thanks for helping me delay this evening ladies and gentlemen.  I just want to note for the record that the first application for the evening had noted 7:30 start time and so to honor that even though we start at 7:00 we’re going to move in to a discussion matter and if that gets done early we’ll kind of just slow down until 7:30.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Both applications actually noticed for 7:30 so that’s why we can’t hear either one.

MR. WEISS:

Oh okay.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It was incorrect on the web site and we have changed that.

MR. WEISS:

It’s been changed?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes.

MR. BEDELL:

What about the third one?  So two are noticed . . . 


APPLICATION #PB 12-08 – JAIME CHAVEZ 
MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No, no the second application is not on the agenda PB 12-08 has been pulled.

MS. COFONI:

I think we need to carry . . . .

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes we have to carry that, the Chavez application we have to carry the notice to adjoining property owners and they are going to renotice the newspaper because they didn’t get it in time.

MR. WEISS:

So they are going to carry the notice?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Carry it to September 13th. 

MR. WEISS:

Carry the application and they’re going to renotice.  Let’s make that an official PB 12-08 will not be heard tonight it will be carried, the applicant will notice properly in the newspaper and they are scheduled for . . . .

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
September 13, 2012.

MR. WEISS:

September 13th so that won’t be heard tonight Steve but it will be carried to September 13.

MS. COFONI:

And no additional notice will be provided to the adjacent property owners that was just a deficiency with the Newspaper.

MRS. NATAFALSY:
Yes.

(APPLICATION PB 12-08 CARRIED TO SEPTEMBER 13, 2012 MEETING)



DISCUSSION MATTER

ELECTRONIC MESSAGE BOARDS

MR. WEISS:

Okay so the record is clear on that one.  So before we get into our application this evening we do have a conservation to be had.  I know late this afternoon some of you got Chuck’s report on the electronic message sign ordinance that he recently modified.  Really more specifically our sign ordinance is going to be modified to account for these type of signs.  Chuck is that accurate?
MR. MCGROARTY:
Well that’s the question.  That seems to be the direction that the town wants to go in and right now it’s in front of this Board for discussion and last month or last meeting I had said we could put this together in a draft ordinance but the more I thought about it there were a number of questions first that I thought it would be helpful to work through.  I realize you’re just getting this today so you haven’t had a chance to read it and I didn’t know how much time we had this evening but at least to come out tonight for the next meeting perhaps to clear up some of the questions that exist.  We have I guess ten, fifteen minutes but what I’m trying to cover in this and I’m not claiming to cover all of the questions is if we allow officially recognize what are known as these electronic message board signs in the ordinance we want to think about the various possibilities because as I indicate we may want to allow them just in certain zones that is nonresidential zones where you may want to allow them just within the commercial zones on the highway and not some of the other nonresidential zones.  There’s an issue of do you allow them for public uses, institutional uses such as this facility, a fire house . . . the fire houses the two in town, houses of worship some time want to have them, the library and so on.  So that’s another question and that . . . if those type of uses as you know particularly houses of worship wind up in residential zones so that’s a question.  For the commercial zones if they are to be permitted I suggest in here you may want to think about some different standards than the kind of signs that are used in a commercial zone is entitled to today.  Namely a pylon sign that’s 15 or 30 feet high with up to 100 square feet of sign area.  These type of signs might be more appropriate located lower to the ground with a smaller sign area.  Not to say you can’t allow these other kind of signs it’s just a question of how will it affect the character of the area and are there any concerns in that regard.  So I’m trying to like lay out some different possibilities here to say well if we do allow them in commercial zones we want to have some of these considerations nailed down.  The Commercial/Light Industrial zone is primarily, not exclusively but it is primarily the ITC South Mall so they have their own Sign Manual that was approved that’s of course Sam’s Club everything over to Lowe’s on the other side.  So is the North and South.  There’s a sign manual that was approved with that development and so all of the signage in that mall coming in off the highway Route 46/Route 206 and everything in between is specially regulated by that manual that was approved here some years ago.  Do we allow electronic message board signs now in that zone district and if so then that would allow them within that development I’m not sure that they would want them but you never know.  And so if you do allow them in that C-LI zone as I indicate in one of the questions do you restrict it to just entry signs or does it mean every store within that mall ultimately might be able to have one?  Things of that nature.  The simplest answer in that case is not to allow them in the C-LI zone because again it’s primarily a regional mall that already has a sign manual.  And actually it’s the very same issue for the Foreign Trade Zone which also has its own sign manual that was approved and they have a very uniform and regulated approach to signage.  Again I have no indication or I have no idea whether they’d even want these kinds of signs in the International Trade Center they’re very particular about the look and it’s worked out in my opinion very well there.  So we wouldn’t . . . if you thought that that really didn’t make any sense there would be no point in allowing it in the Foreign Trade Zone as well.  And there are a few other places like I indicated, I just went through the sign ordinance or the sign section of the ordinance 400-95 and signage is allowed for example in garden apartments and multi-family developments and we obviously have some in town.  I’m not sure they really need to have an electronic message board type sign for those developments so again I think the best solution there is not to permit them in those kind of zones.  That’s a very quick overview of the various questions that at least occur to me, I’m sure the Board may have others and I didn’t expect we’d cover it all in one night especially since you just got it today.
MR. WEISS:

Well Chuck I had a couple of . . . . maybe not a question but a comment.  After reviewing some of your comments it is clear to me that currently these type of signs are not prohibited in town.  There’s just no guidance for them.

MR. MCGROARTY:
That’s correct.

MR. WEISS:

So it’s really the Planning Board’s goal is to develop a set . . . . a document that gives us the guidance as exactly as Chuck spelt out.  So although we know that there are a few of these in town they’re not illegal signs or they’re not . . . you know they’re according to our sign ordinance but we need to clean that up a little bit.  Steve do you have a question?

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah well . . .

MR. MCGROARTY:
I was just going to say Mr. Chairman just before that, I think the two that I’m aware of which is at the High School and The Mall at 206 are the sort in my opinion are the size and scale that you would want.  And from my personal observation of those two they’re both very nicely done they’re a little different from each other but they’re both . . . . I was thinking along the same, I asked Catherine to check The Mall at 206 they have a sign area of 6 by 9 which is I think close to or pretty much what I was suggesting too.  So and again the height 12 feet I was thinking 7 but I think 12 is even more appropriate, that’s the scale that I think that works real well.  And I just think it’s interesting that the two that we have in town went that route anyway.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.  

MR. BEDELL:

I was going to say you know I guess what Chuck was going to say, you know I was going to mention those two because those the sizes aren’t bad I do like the idea of nonresidential have it all in commercial whether it’s light, heavy anything in between, but I don’t know do we want to be limited to say 5 by 7; 6 by 9 or kind of say maybe at the Board’s discretion?

MR. MCGROARTY:
No, you can’t . . . .

MR. BEDELL:

And I don’t want to see them too big, I don’t want to see them 20 feet in the air either I kind of like the idea where they’re 2 or 3 feet off of the ground.

MR. MCGROARTY:
The simple answer is in an ordinance no.  You don’t want to say at a Board’s discretion.
MR. BEDELL:

Okay, all right.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It has to be specific in the ordinance.

MR. BEDELL:

We do?  Okay.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Because I mean it may not even come in front of this Board it may be administratively done but no that opens up to many . . . .

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah, okay.

MR. WEISS:

Joe?

MR. FLEISCHNER:
Chuck what about the gas station, for gas stations?  Because like the Valero has an electronic sign to change on Route 46.  That’s how they change their gas prices they don’t go up there with a hook anymore they . . .

MR. BEDELL:

But that doesn’t leave a message does it?  That’s just . . . .
MR. FLEISCHNER:
No, no, no but I mean for the height wise because again gas stations want it up higher.  I mean I have no idea what height that currently is but it might be something we want to look into and see what . . . . obviously it works for them because you can see it, the sight line is pretty good on Route 46.  But you don’t want it even higher than what they have it but I’m sure the way gas prices change all these gas stations eventually are going to go to those types of signs I mean that’s kind of a no brainer.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I didn’t think of that and that’s a good point because I mean a lot of times these electronic message board signs will exclude the old bank you know the time and temperature but you’re right I mean a lot of the gas stations are now going to the electronic price . . . the digital.  

MR. FLEISCHNER:
Right the digital price and those are electronic.  And my comment on . . . you talked about religious houses of worship, most cases they are in residential areas that you touched on and I for one I don’t think that should be allowed regardless because it is a residential area and if you happen to live across the street from a church or a synagogue or a mosque what have you I don’t think you’re going to want to see a digital flashing sign all the time.  So I mean yeah maybe the wave of the future but I just don’t think at this point in time we should allow something like that.

MR. WEISS:

Before I turn it over to (Inaudible) I have a question, maybe that’s a good way to start to give Chuck some more feedback.  Does the Planning Board have an agreement and a direction that . . . . because I agree with you Joe on . . . I don’t think these should be in residential zones.  And your comment about the C-LI and the Foreign Trade Zone makes excellent sense too.  So perhaps let their own sign manual handle their signs and we don’t need them in residential, that’s my opinion.  Does anybody else on the Planning Board have a direction for Chuck?
MR. BEDELL:

I agree with that.

MR. WALSH:

Let’s just say it is a law and I’m sorry I had raised it a couple of minutes ago but you can go first if you want to.

MR. RUSSELL:

In terms of residential zones I think police signs such as a block party here or you’re doing 30 miles an hour or that type of thing should be allowed in residential zones.

MR. WEISS:

I don’t think we’re talking about those though I think we’re only talking about more of a . . . .

MS. COFONI:

Permanent.

MR. WEISS:

That’s not a sign that’s a permanent sign.

MR. MCGROARTY:
It might be worth in the ordinance making that distinction so just so there’s no confusion in the future with emergency signs and that excluding . . . .

MR. RUSSELL:

I think we ought to limit it to police activities or town activities then?

MR. MCGROARTY:
But this building is in a residential zone.

MR. RUSSELL:

And we had a sign right out here for the . . . .

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It’s in the P zone.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Oh it’s in the P zone.

MR. BEDELL:

But even though it falls under the municipal, some kind of exclusion right you had mentioned before?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Well the ordinance defines Public Uses and that’s what; public and quasi-public.  But Catherine has corrected me that this property is in the Public Zone not the residential zone so we could look and see about in the Public Zone allow it.

MR. WALSH:

And then the gas stations, isn’t it the law right that gas stations have to post their signs so that we can be a little different with them as long as they’re in you know so for gas stations we can say . . . . they didn’t have a specific type or type of sign?
MR. WEISS:

Maybe if the language talks about movement of the sign, a gas station sign doesn’t move.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I mean I don’t know there’s a law that says they have to allow for (inaudible).

MR. WALSH:

They just have to . . . . not a flasher or what do we call these.

MS. COFONI:

Electronic.

MR. WALSH:

But they just have to have their prices up right?  So but these days a lot of them are going to go to this new type of thing so if you could probably check with some other towns and they probably have something in theirs about it you know.  I mean I’m fine with as long as . . . . if we have some sort of I guess take the lead so it’s something we like as compared to what we don’t like.  Does that make any sense?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah I mean we can make it . . . .

MR. WALSH:

But they should be allowed to do it I guess that’s the wave of the future.

MR. WEISS:

Brian?

MR. SCHAECHTER:
What about the High School is in a residential area, what if the other elementary schools decide to put digital signs up they are very close to residential areas and you have people across the street.  Is that going to be an issue?
MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah well that’s the question right.  So some of these institutional kind of uses, whether it’s a house of worship or school, I mean all of the schools I think are in residential zones in the township.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay Nelson and then we’ll go to Steve.

MR. RUSSELL:

How about a store front signs I mean Happy Time Nails next to Dominoes has a sign.

MR. WEISS:

In their window right?

MR. RUSSELL:

In their window yeah.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Happy Time is in Dattolo’s down on Route 46?

MR. BEDELL:

That’s still going to be in like industrial/commercial though.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
That’s commercial zone.

MR. RUSSELL:

That’s commercial we’re going to allow that?

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah.

MR. MCGROARTY:
But is that in their window?

MR. RUSSELL:

Yeah.

MR. BEDELL:

Everyone has those open, those neon Open signs like the bagel place has it on Route 46 that says Open I mean you know but that’s a commercial property so just leave it.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah that’s the ordinance here and every other town because every town has the same language that says no neon signs and those are neon signs and they’re now of course with the LED and the LCD that moved away from neon but yeah those signs . . . .

MS. COFONI:

Same point.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Same point exactly.  

MR. BEDELL:

I think we were talking last time about you know I guess by The Mall at 206 you know that has a message that stays for I think it was 12 seconds I think you were saying?

MR. MCGROARTY:
The ordinance I suggested 12 the standard is typically between 8 and 12 if it’s more frequent than 8 than it can be a nuisance and it’s a distraction.

MR. BEDELL:

Okay.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I mean whether it’s 8 or 12 I mean . . . .

MR. WEISS:

Does it help you if you were to look at language like to accommodate for gas stations the movement of such a sign.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Gas stations I wouldn’t see any problem because we can distinguish them not unlike the time and temperature sort of thing that a gas station I’m sure we would talk with Tiena and Ed but to figure out I think we can make a distinction there it’s not really an electronic message board.  They’re just putting up the price and so it’s not like a message board as such.  They’re allowed . . . we could figure out I have to think of a way to respond to that.
MR. WEISS:

Okay but there’s got to be a way to distinguish that.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Which to Joe’s point then, then the electronic message board wouldn’t apply, a gas station would convert their pylon sign to have this electronic component for pricing.  But they wouldn’t be allowed . . . like an electronic message board that would say oil change $30.00 . . .

MR. BEDELL:

As long as it’s like a static $3.90, whatever it is as opposed to come on in free oil change.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Right, right.

MR. WALSH:

Can we even dictate the color so that it’s not too bright?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Well I mention in here that some ordinances talk about there’s a . . . . and the technology of it is quite frankly over my head, but it talks about the mechanisms designed in the ordinance where that it’s dimmed at night as opposed to getting brighter during the day for obvious reasons.  I wonder if some of that tends to be self regulating to be honest with you.  I mean we can put it in but you know it will have to be someone with the expertise other than me or otherwise I’m just copying it from an ordinance someplace else.  So I mentioned it in the last memo but I don’t know if anybody remembers that.  I don’t know if that’s a real problem but again I guess if some of these signs wind up in residential areas then it may be a concern.  Schools for example, if a school has it and it’s . . . now I haven’t heard if there’s been any problems with the High School sign on the corner there are homes nearby but not . . . I don’t know.

MR. BEDELL:

It’s only facing one house.

MR. WEISS:

It faces Flanders Road.

MR. SCHAECHTER:
And it’s the backyard.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah so . . . but that would be another question.  As far as color no I don’t think we regulate the color but the intensity of the light and the . . . .

MR. WEISS:

So we do have to be careful though because the High School poses one set of situations and Mt. View School is a terrible place to have a sign like this.  
MR. WALSH:

So should we make it that you can’t unless you get a variance or something and that we all approve it?  Is that how it would work?

MR. WEISS:

Well we’d just prohibit it in our ordinance.

MR. WALSH:

Right.

MR. WEISS:

I don’t think we want to do that though I think we want to . . . .

MR. WALSH:

I mean just for the schools in residential is what I’m saying.

MR. WEISS:

Well I suppose the way to do it is prohibit them in a residential zone and therefore the school . . . . Would the Board of Education have to come in for a variance?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yes.

MR. WEISS:

They would.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Sure.  Well I’m saying yes but Tiena should answer that.

MS. COFONI:

Yes they would have to come in.

MR. WEISS:

Okay so maybe that’s the way to handle it just flat out no in a residential neighborhood.

MR. FLEISCHNER:
Someone would need to let the schools know that because otherwise you’ll ride by one day and there will be the sign.

MR. WALSH:

And it’s not that we don’t ever want to let them do it they would just have to come to us and make sure we approve something that’s good.

MR. WEISS:

Like the High School because I think the High School worked out to be a very nice compromise.
MR. WALSH:

Right.

MR. WEISS:

I think if you put it by the Corey Road entrance it’s a different story.  So okay I think we’re all on the same page.  Chuck so we’re looking to ban it from residential?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Right.

MR. WEISS:

We certainly don’t need it in the C/LI and FTZ zone and we have a couple of ideas that we have, obviously I mean we have some situations that are exceptions and specific things.  Were you able to get any assistance from other municipality’s ordinances Chuck?  Have you come across anything?

MR. MCGROARTY:
Examples of stuff that really doesn’t work.  I may have mentioned that I went to a one day conference for the American Sign Council it’s an industry . . .

MR. WEISS:

You should have invited us it sounds like a good afternoon.

MR. MGROARTY:
Yeah it was, it was extraordinarily exciting.  But they did mention that some of the ordinances in New Jersey and including one in Flemington which doesn’t work, and Flemington actually allows you to use the portion of the sign for an electronic message board.  And I work in Flemington so I see these signs a lot, it doesn’t look like it’s out of character to me but from the sign industry point of view that’s . . . you either should allow it for the entire sign area or just not allow it.  Having for a portion, now that I think about it I look at some of it it does look quirky because you’ve got this band across the top or the bottom.  But you know there’s a lot of literature out there about these and there’s not a lot of ordinances really out there and I think what we would do is just look to see what do we want to . . . . if you’re allowing them, like for example again I think The Mall at 206 sign works nicely.  Now that’s a second sign do they have a pylon sign or did they replace it?
MRS. NATAFALUSY:
They replaced it.

MR. MCGROARTY:
They replaced the pylon sign.  And that would be the intent, if a commercial business is going to have one of these signs the thought would be well that would be in place of the freestanding sign.  And I don’t know how many of them are going to want to replace their pylon sign with one of these.  Which raises another question I had in here which is shopping centers.  That’s a different . . . the ordinance, there I think I flipped the language in there, no that was the C-LI but do you want to think about a different standard for a shopping center.  For example allowing it to be perhaps higher than the other kinds of signs and a larger sign area, or not.  The logic to that is of course they have multiple stores and they may want to have, attract greater attention but then again the shopping centers have good highway frontage and if they had a sign like The Mall at 206 it should work just as well for them too.
MR. BEDELL:

But in a case like 206 you know you have the mall in back and you have you know Dunkin Donuts, McDonalds, the gas station and all of that stuff in the front of the complex.  So maybe you know allowing it to be a little bit higher.

MR. MCGROARTY:
You mean Sutton Plaza.

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah whatever that plaza is called yeah.  So a case like that I mean it maybe it makes sense to have a little bit higher because there’s so much else going on at eye level.

MR. WEISS:

Well we have to be careful, if we start expanding the amount of square footage like Chuck is talking about for a mall . . . .

MR. BEDELL:

I mean like, I mean this height wise.

MR. WEISS:

It just imagine a high, it’s almost like you had a big digital board on the highway.  You have to be very careful what we allow.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Your getting . . . I was going to say the same thing it’s almost getting to be like the electronic billboards.  You know in some ways the higher you go the more counter-productive it is because you know you’re coming down Route 206 and if it’s done correctly and nicely and they clean up some of the clutter in front of Sutton Plaza it would work fine I think.  I mean but it doesn’t help when McDonalds has all these silly flags out front and all this other stuff going on.  
MR. BEDELL:

All the different colors too, yeah.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah so just some food for thought I mean if you wanted to make some changes to a shopping center area or just as long as they get to live with what everyone else has.  I don’t think Sutton Plaza is going to want to take down that very large sign they have because they won’t get that back.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Right.

MR. MCGROARTY:
That pre-dates the current standards and I don’t think they’re going to want to take that down but we wanted to have something that . . . see I’m surprised somebody hasn’t already tried to come in and mount an electronic message board on a pylon sign so that they supplement the existing sign with this new stuff.  

MR. WALSH:

May I ask a question?

MR. WEISS:

Sure Pat.

MR. WALSH:

Just to make sure I’m on the same page as everybody.  This kind of came up, right now no message boards are allowed without a variance at all.

MR. MCGROARTY:
No.

MR. WEISS:

Not true.

MR. WALSH:

Oh okay what’s the . . . 

MR. WEISS:

They’re allowed in the zone, ordinance . . . 

MR. WALSH:

What zone?

MR. WEISS:

I’m sorry our ordinance allows for such signs, we don’t have guidance in the ordinance.

MR. WALSH:

Oh no regulation as to what . . . like on Route 46 and Route 206 people could have signs right now with messages?

MR. FLEISCHNER:
They can do whatever they want.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Well . . . 

MR. WEISS:

No, no, no that’s not true Joe within the restrictions that they’re allowed on their sign.  Where there’s a percentage of the building.

MR. WALSH:

They just have a regular sign condition that they can put messages in.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Let me answer.  The ordinance right now is silent on that.

MR. WALSH:

Okay.

MR. MCGROARTY:
So there’s no . . . it’s neither for or against and so when the town has been approached for the High School and The Mall at 206 they conform to the height and the sign area standards that are allowed.  And on that basis they got permits.  But because the ordinance doesn’t distinguish between an electronic message board and a conventional static sign area the township took the position that they’re entitled to that.

MR. WALSH:

So what we’re trying to do is . . . . because are we saying we really don’t want like lit up signs all the way up and down the roads to make it like Las Vegas?  You know what I’m saying?  Is that what we’re . . . .

MR. WEISS:

We’re looking to have some kind of guidance.

MR. WALSH:

Right, right but I guess I should just bring that up its kind of going through my head so I just want to ask everybody, like are we concerned at all?  I mean I don’t know if this is a problem or not if we have too many lit up signs and people are driving could it be a hazard?  I mean I’m not saying we shouldn’t have any but are there any requirements as . . . . like every so many feet you have to be far away from another lit sign?  What does anybody think about that?
MS. COFONI:

Well I think there’s general sign regulations that would still apply so the shopping malls generally, Chuck correct me if I’m wrong, are only allowed one freestanding sign.  So that regulation on its own is going to regulate how many you see as you’re driving along the highway.

MR. WALSH:

Right.

MS. COFONI:

So there won’t be I wouldn’t think more signs than you see now it’s just the signs that are there perhaps could be electronic.
MR. MCGROARTY:
That’s correct but as Pat was saying though it’s theoretically possible especially if you think on Route 46 where the properties are smaller.  I don’t know if everyone is going to want to rush out, I don’t know like All State Insurance is going to want to have one and so on.  But some of them along Route 46 if it’s permitted then it’s possible that several in a row or there may be a variety of them along the highway will eventually have these kinds of signs.  Now again that’s an aesthetic question as to whether you think that’s a concern.

MR. WALSH:

I’m not sure because it’s all kind of you know . . . I’m not sure what I think.
MR. MCGROARTY:
No I think it’s a good observation because you don’t know what it . . . . It’s hard to say what it will look like.

MR. WALSH:

Right, right.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
You could always prohibit it in the C-1 or the PB zone since that’s that section of Route 46 where the houses are you know the smaller lots and just allow it in the C-2 zone where they have the bigger lots.

MR. MCGROARTY:
You could but then you take the new CVS I mean the sign we pushed them to get I think fits that area nicely but if that were an electronic . . . because it’s small and I think it works real well there.  If that had . . . What’s that?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
They could always get a variance.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah we should always bear in mind and especially when we’re discussing on the record, we don’t want to encourage people to come in for variances.  As a policy I mean we don’t want them to have to get variances.  Either you like the sign and we regulate it or they really shouldn’t be getting it.  Only in the rarest circumstances unless it’s needed somewhere else should we be granting variances.  But CVS I mean that would be sort of a natural kind of a . . . the pharmacy’s are now going with these kind of electronic message boards.  A lot of them put them up high on their pylons but . . . . so in the C-1 zone along Route 46 it would probably fit nicely.  Again if its low scale it’s not going to disturb the homes behind it, you know what I’m saying?  But to Pat’s question it could be an aesthetic issue if you’re driving down the highway and you’ve got a lot of properties that have . . . because most properties are not that wide. 

MR. WALSH:

Well then my big concern too is people driving and you know and they’re reading stuff . . . . I mean I don’t know if I’m being overly worrisome though at the same time because I always hate it when people are overly worrisome.  But am I being that way?  I don’t know.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I think it’s something to consider.  I mean I don’t think it’s a frivolous concern I think it’s an issue.  And it may be the kind of thing that it may be more appropriate in the C-2 zone because you have a larger street frontage.  So it’s a 2 acre versus 1 acre.

MR. WEISS:

Okay well these are the things that we’ll certainly start to consider as you are drafting.  I’m going to make a note of that last comment.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
So Howie do we want to start preparing an ordinance or do we want the ordinance committee to look at this again and then . . . .

MR. WEISS:

Well Joe what do you think?  Do you think the ordinance committee needs to meet?  Maybe Chuck as you put something on paper you have a meeting with the ordinance committee.

MR. FLEISCHNER:
I just don’t want to over think this because you know we can you know sort of like ask me what time it is and I’m going to build you a watch.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Yeah I agree the only thing is that . . . 

MR. BEDELL:

We can always amend it as time goes.

MR. FLEISCHNER:
Right if we see there’s a problem . . . .

MR. MCGROARTY:
That’s true but it’s usually what happens is someone will come in that qualifies under the ordinance and everyone says, and I can tell you about a fast food restaurant in the ITC South that didn’t match the color that the Board thought it was going to be and how did that happen?  Well because we didn’t have any regulations on it but it really caused a lot of problems at the time.  So yeah I don’t want to over think it but on the other hand again just take into account there may be consequences, results if we just put it in the ordinance and you haven’t . . . it may wind up in places where you don’t think it looks right.

MR. WEISS:

I think we should just also note Pat to your comment their not like liquor licenses so it’s not like we’re only giving twelve and then that’s it.

MR. WALSH:

Right.

MR. WEISS:

If we go forward with this and spell it out then your worst case scenario could possibly come true.

MR. WALSH:

Well I was just thinking if I was a business owner and I’ve been in marketing a long time and someone put the bug in my mind oh yeah people are starting to do these signs I’d be like oh yeah I want to get one of those.

MR. WEISS:

Well we’re not saying that it’s prohibited now and we’re going to allow it, it’s allowable now so we’re just going to put some guidelines on it.
MR. MCGROARTY:
All right well based on what we talked about tonight Mr. Chairman I can kind of work something out.

MR. WEISS:

Okay that will be fine Chuck I think like Joe says let’s not over think this I think we can cover the situations that we’ve addressed and we’ll go from there.  Whenever you’re ready you can let us know.  

MR. MCGROARTY:
Okay.

MR. WEISS:

And then once the Planning Board reviews that we pass it on to Administration and Council.  Fair enough does anybody else have anything about that conversation?  

APPLICATION #PB 12-06 – DAVID PERA

MR. WEISS:

Okay we have certainly gone past our 7:30 so we are now proper to hear our first application.  Which for the evening is PB 12-06 David Pera here for a variance for side yard setback and a variance to exceed permitted building coverage at 6 Winchester Avenue Block 910, Lot 19.  Mr. Pera please if you would come to the table, are you both going to testify?  Mr. and Mrs. Pera?

MR. PERA:

Yeah okay if we can, is that possible?

MR. WEISS:

Well I ask you that because we’re going to swear you in and if you’re both going to testify we’ll swear you both in before you sit down.

(DAVID PERA & NANCY PERA SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MS. COFONI:

If you could state your name spelling your last name and giving you address for the record one at a time.

MRS. PERA:

Nancy Pera 6 Winchester Avenue, Budd Lake, NJ  07828.

MR. PERA:

David Pera 6 Winchester Ave., (P-E-R-A) last name.

MS. COFONI:

Thanks.

MR. WEISS:

Okay well you can certainly have a seat and get comfortable Mr. & Mrs. Pera.  What I’d like you to do is we obviously have a report in front of us telling us about your proposed construction project at 6 Winchester Avenue.  There are some variances that you’re going to require so why don’t you just spend a little time explaining to the Planning Board what you want to do on the property?
MR. PERA:

Okay.  Well I don’t know if you guys all saw the plans I’ve got a copy of them, I’m sure you do.  We’re looking to put an entertaining room on as our property is kind of pie shaped and the setbacks are 25 and 25 on each side.  The only thing we’re really asking for is like almost 4-1/2 to 5 feet on one corner and then it gets gradually smaller as it goes up.  We’re not looking to go over 25 feet and take over the whole variance it’s just that one corner.  If the room gets bumped back that 5 feet it winds up right in my sliders in the kitchen and just cosmetically it won’t look right that way either.  Our architect Joe O’Kelly he mentioned another way by doing this if this didn’t go through where we could make corners all the way down.  I just don’t think that would cosmetically look nice or becoming of the neighborhood to have all these corners to meet up with the variance line.  

MS. COFONI:

What do you mean by corners?

MR. BEDELL:

Like cutting the corners?

MR. PERA:

Yeah like actually making corners going all the way up and I didn’t agree with him on it.

MRS. PERA:

Like along the line of the property.

MR. PERA:

Going up . . . .

MS. COFONI:

Like going like this?

MR. PERA:

Yeah it didn’t make any sense.

MS. COFONI:

Why don’t you do it on the plans in the front and you can show everybody.

MR. PERA:

See this is the corner we’re looking at it just has the line go right here.

MS. COFONI:

Right.

MR. PERA:

So what he said was I’d come here, come up, come here, come up, come here . . . . .

MS. COFONI:

Oh yeah.

MR. WEISS:

So let me just say for the record then your pointing to the southeasterly corner of the property.

MR. PERA:

Correct.

MR. WEISS:

Your talking about the architect’s proposed . . . which it doesn’t make a lot of sense, a jagged if you will . . . .
MR. PERA:

Right and my neighbor wouldn’t like to see that either because it just wouldn’t be becoming of the neighbors to see all of these corners and angles.  I think it make the structure weaker having all of these corners because . . . . .

MR. WEISS:

So let me go back a little bit because you’re giving us very good testimony that I’m going to ask you to give anyway so being that you’ve already testified to that we’ll use it.  But essentially you have a building project, or you have a plan is to build it the way it makes the most sense.  You would encroach on your side yard setback by a few feet.

MR. PERA:

On the very most on the one corner.

MR. WEISS:

And so why don’t you tell us exactly how many feet you would need to go over.

MR. PERA:

On the one corner at the front I guess the southwest corner you said?

MR. WEISS:

No that would be the southeast.

MR. PERA:

The southeast corner I’d be coming over 5 feet over my variance line.  

MR. WEISS:

So on the southeast corner you’re going to go over 5 feet in order to build the addition the way that it looks.

MR. PERA:

Right.

MR. BEDELL:

And then it gradually, you gradually encroach less and less and less.

MR. PERA:

Les and less as it goes up.  So that’s basically the only corner I just didn’t want to put all of those jags in.

MR. WEISS:

Some of the things that we look for in these situations and the fact that you’re not represented by an attorney is not an issue, you need to explain to us why it has to be there and have you thought about an additional option.  You made it very clear that if you moved it elsewhere that t would interfere with the existing home.  But if you changed your plan to not go into your side yard setback then it would not be a very attractive structure.

MR. PERA:

It wouldn’t look nice at all on the inside or the outside to my neighbor. 

MR. WEISS:

So the way you have it proposed would you say there’s any detriment, would it affect your neighbors the way you’re proposing it to us on this plan?
MR. PERA:

The way I’m proposing?  No we’re talking about that much space.  If we did bump the whole thing over eventually we would like to put a pool in but I can’t come over to far because my well is in the center of my backyard and I don’t want to come anywhere near the well with the structure.  

MR. WEISS:

So by the irregular shape you had mentioned you have a pie shaped piece of property and you seem to have a natural hardship that would not allow you to put it in.  It sounds like that’s what you said . . . .

MR. PERA:

I’ve got an irregular lot is what they called it.

MR. WEISS:

So your testifying you have a hardship and that building it to conform with the zone would produce not an attractive property, moving it would not physically work because it would (inaudible) with your sliders.  You also testified to us that it wouldn’t affect the neighbors and based on the audience and I assume that the gentleman in the audience is not a neighbor, correct?  So there’s no neighbor’s in the audience here and you’ve noticed properly we have record of that.  So you’ve testified that there’s no negative impact on the neighbors.  Does anybody have a question for Mr. Pera?

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah on the plans about an inch behind the entertainment room there’s another square with those funky arches.  What’s that?  That’s still part of your . . . .

MR. PERA:

On the (Inaudible).

MR. BEDELL:

Yeah like those . . . .

MR. PERA:

Yeah we want to put like a big TV in there like a TV room.

MR. BEDELL:

Oh okay so that’s still another room all within inside.  Okay. 

MR. PERA:

Yeah he put these angles in for acoustic reasons which I don’t agree with but I’ve got to talk to him on it.  That’s cosmetic insides but . . . .

MR. BEDELL:

Is that like tiered seating or something?

MR. PERA:

It’s a possibility, we haven’t gone that way.  Basically it’s one rectangle room going all the way out.

MR.WEISS:

So it doesn’t appear there’s any more questions for the Pera’s about the side yard variance.  There’s a second variance that the Pera’s are asking for which is they’re exceeding the maximum amount of building coverage.  Why don’t you explain that situation to us if you understand it if not we’ll help you explain it.

MR. PERA:

 When I spoke to the architect I didn’t think I had a second variance on it because the land is rather large and I think we’ve got an acre and almost . . . .
MR. WEISS:

What the ordinance does Mr. Pera it says you’re allowed to cover 10 percent and this structure that you’re proposing would put you to 11 percent.  So I guess . . . .

MR. PERA:

Okay I didn’t know that sorry.

MR. WEISS:

That’s okay.  That’s what the situation is and I suppose the same kind of questions would be in order to ask of you, which is have you considered making it smaller, reducing it?  It sounds to me like you said that you considered knocking out the corners which would make an aesthetically unpleasing building.
MR. PERA:

Well just to make the variance but the distance we would still like to keep the distance if we brought it in.  Does the deck include the 10 percent thing?

MR. WEISS:

It does.

MR. PERA:

Because just because it’s wood or if it’s stone does it make a difference?  Because the deck it’s all rotted apart anyway it’s coming out.  I don’t know if that makes a difference.  Not this year but . . . .

MR. WEISS:

The deck is calculated in your impervious coverage.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
In building coverage.

MR. PERA:

Because it’s wood?  What if it was like pavers or something like that?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It goes to impervious coverage and we have to do calculations to see if you . . . 

MR. PERA:

On that to.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes.

MR. WALSH:

Is both impervious patio and deck?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Patio is impervious and deck is building.

MR. BEDELL:

What size is it?

MR. PERA:

22 by 50.

MR. BEDELL:

What size is your lot?  Is it like 1-1/2 acres?
MR. PERA:

Almost 1-3/4, 1-1/2 acres.

MR. BEDELL:

Okay, all right.

MR. WEISS:

It’s a small amount.  So I guess the point is Mr. Pera that you could possibly make the building smaller by making those jagged cuts which would then according to what you told us would cause an unaesthetically pleasing building which might affect your neighbors.

MR. PERA:

Yeah.

MR. WEISS:

Tiena I think you might want to help me with that one.

MS. COFONI:

Mr. Pera maybe we can address the use of the building, your intended use of the building.  Is that what is driving the size of the addition?  It looked to me like there was stadium seating or something on the side, I mean on the end?

MR. PERA:

On the end, we were looking at if it can be if not it’s going to be a flat area with still a TV room.  

MS. COFONI:

Okay.

MR. PERA:

But I wanted to put a pool table in and you need a certain distance clearance and it’s something we always wanted since we moved up this way.

MS. COFONI:

Okay so that’s good to know.  So partially the size of the addition is based on your desire to perhaps put in stadium seating for an entertainment room and also to put in a pool table.  Any other use of the addition that would drive the size of the addition?

MR. PERA:

It would be the inside room you know the width of the table.

MS. COFONI:

Okay that’s good thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Okay well it sounds to me like they’ve covered all of their questions that we have and I don’t see any questions from the Planning Board.  

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
I have one.

MR. WEISS:

Gene?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Yeah I was not at the site I’m just curious as far as the extension 50 feet is it going to impede any drainage flow or . . . . what’s your existing (inaudible) right now.
MR. PERA:

No we’re on top of the hill and when it does rain we actually took video.  The water comes from both properties down between the hills.  I mean between my neighbor there’s like a gulley that goes down on both sides.  The drainage is all the way . . . we’re at the top of the hill yeah all the way down.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Okay fine.

MS. COFONI:

So drainage goes on either side of your house?

MR. PERA:

To the sides.  Because it comes off Smithtown Road comes on to the property and then the property has got like a natural bevel on all of the properties on Winchester.  So it actually runs down between the property lines going out.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay Chuck did you have any issues?  I know that Catherine you reviewed the application.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
I reviewed it and you have my report the only one thing I did notice in reviewing it that there is a fence within the 50 foot conservation easement.  The zoning officer back in 1991 issued a fence permit but it was not within the easement area it was outside of the easement area.  And you’re not allowed to put anything in an easement, a conservation easement especially.  It’s on the survey I just bring it up.

MR. PERA:

We just moved in so number one we weren’t here but the fence is not there anymore.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It’s not there?

MR. PERA:

No.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Okay so it’s on the survey but it’s been removed?

MR. PERA:

It was an old stockade fence it was falling apart we took it down when we moved in.

MS. COFONI:

Good.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Okay.  

MR. WEISS:

The reason we bring that up is because upon inspection you probably wouldn’t get a permit, you wouldn’t get approval for the existing fence in the easement.  So it’s not there and . . .

MR. PERA:

I would like to put a fence back up where would I have to go with that?

MR. WEISS:

Oh there’s a process for that there’s an application, we can certainly talk about it I’m sure you have better things to do with your time.  It’s very simple . . . .

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Well you just come in and get a zoning permit from us but you would show on the copy of your survey where you want to put the fence and it will be out of the conservation easement.

MS. COFONI:

See where it says on your plan 50 foot conservation easement and it has that dotted line? 

MR. PERA:

Yes.

MS. COFONI:

You’d have to put it below that line.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Right.

MR. PERA:

Now the only . . . I don’t want to . . . . all of my neighbors have it up there.

MR. WEISS:

You would need a variance for that.

MR. PERA:

I mean but all of my neighbors have it within like 10 feet of the sidewalk up on Smithtown.

MR. WEISS:

Not knowing the exact area it’s just . . . . there’s a specific easement on your property and that’s the only thing that we’re concerned about now. 

MR. PERA:

Okay.

MR. WEISS:

So let’s leave it at that because . . . . Catherine do you have anything else?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No.

MR. WEISS:

Tiena are you satisfied that the applicant has proven negative and positive criteria?

MS. COFONI:

I’ve heard the testimony that I would expect.

MR. WEISS:

So if we were to make a motion would you have any conditions?

MS. COFONI:

No I was going to have the removal of the fence but that’s not an issue so no.  Any conditions?  I don’t know if the Board has any.

MR. BEDELL:

Do we need confirmation that the fence has been moved?
MS. COFONI:

Well they’re testifying under oath that it’s been removed.

MRS. PERA:

Don’t we have pictures?

MR. PERA:

The pictures we sent you guys might show it there.

MS. COFONI:

Oh there, and you have pictures before you Mr. Bedell.

MR. BEDELL:

Okay all right that’s good.

MR. WEISS:

Tiena are you good with that?  Anything else?  Okay seeing nothing else I’ll entertain a motion?

MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll move that PB 12-06 be approved.

MR.  SCHAECHTER:
I’ll second.

MR. WEISS:

Okay thank you Nelson and seconded by Brian.  Any conversations?  I will open it to the public, and seeing nothing to the public we’ll close it to the public.  Catherine roll call please.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Joe Fleischner

- yes




Brian Schaechter
- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Pat Walsh

- yes




David Koptyra

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Okay well congratulations.

MR. PERA:

Thank you guys very much.

MR. WEISS:

The process is in about a month we’ll have a resolution confirming what we’ve talked about tonight and then once you pick up your signed resolution you can take it to the Building Department and start your permits at that point.

MR. PERA:

Appreciate it thank you guys very much.



APPLICATION #PB 12-15 – IIT MT. OLIVE DC LLC c/o IND’L TRUST INCOME

MR. WEISS:

All right let’s move the meeting, our next developmental matter is PB 12-15 IIT Mt. Olive DC LLC c/o Industrial Trust Income preliminary and final site plan 300 International Drive Block 103, Lot 2 (Con 2).  Obviously we have tonight Mr. Kron, Mr. Ploussas and I guess to be fair to Mr. Kron I will be as gentle with you as I was with our last application.  If you need assistance just ask me.

MR. KRON:

Actually I have some things we can mark if . . . .

MS. COFONI:

Okay great.

MR. KRON:

These are, you’ve got photographs up there and these are copies of them if you want to pass them around.

MS. COFONI:

Okay.

MR. KRON:

And then if you want I can mark these, I’ll mark the first one as A-1.

MS. COFONI:

That would be great.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

They’re just reduced copies of the renderings.

MS. COFONI:

Okay A-1 with today’s date Mr. Kron.

MR. KRON:

The next one is A-2 with the same date.

MS. COFONI:

Can we distinguish these somehow or are you and I are looking at the same thing?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

A-1 is the original site plan rendering that was approved by the Board in October of 2011.

MS. COFONI:

All right so original site plan approved.  A-2?

MR. WEISS:

Greg what was that September you said?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

October 2011, that’s when it was memorialized.  And the second one A-2 is the current site plan proposal before the Board now.  A-3 is an elevation of the original proposal from October 2011.  And A-4 is an alternate variation of that same elevation I’ll explain the changes but they’re very minor which has been submitted with this application.  

MR. KRON:

And we’ve passed along to the Board reduced copies of these.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you for that.  Okay so now that Mr. Walsh is back let’s move forward.  Larry we’ll turn it back over to you.

MR. KRON:

Thank you.  As you’ve indicated the property is located in the International Trade Zone the FTZ-1 District.  This particular property is located in 300 International Drive Block 103, Lot 2 it contains 46 acres there’s an existing facility on the site that was approved in the 1980’s and built.  The Board approved an amended preliminary and final site plan in October of last year 2011, we’re back before the Board for a redesign of the parking area behind the building to provide for 31 parking spaces, 49 trailer storage spaces and also a stormwater management system that will be installed.  Mr. Ploussas is the engineer on the project I know he’s testified before this Board and the Board certainly recognizes Mr. Ploussas I request he be sworn in and recognized to testify as a professional engineer.

MS. COFONI:

Sure.

(GREGORY PLOUSSAS SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MS. COFONI:

If you could just state your name spelling your last name and giving your business address for the record please.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Gregory Ploussas (P-L-O-U-S-S-A-S) business address 100 Matawan Road, Matawan, New Jersey.

MS. COFONI:

Thank you.

MR. KRON:

And Mr. Ploussas you’re the engineer on this project?  
MR. PLOUSSAS:

Yes I am.

MR. KRON:

Okay can you describe the proposal to the Board?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Sure.  Briefly as Larry said its Lot 2, Block 103 (Con 2) Con means condominium the Tax Assessor gave us that designation back in the 1980’s.  Originally there were three buildings on one lot and we had to distinguish them.  Since then all of the lots have been subdivided.

MR. WEISS:

I don’t think I’ve ever seen that on an application, Con.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

The Tax Assessor came up with it.

MR. WEISS:

All right I learned something new.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

This pod site is 46.06 acres and it is in the FTZ-1 zone.  If you’re coming in from Route 46 it’s the second building on your left.  As Larry says it was constructed in the early 1980’s and the original occupant was BMW.  We’ve been before this Board several times seeking different minor approvals in order to lease and market the building.  We were in here September and the resolution was memorialized in October to subdivide the building currently it was one tenant so we got approval to put up a demising wall for half of the building and then the rear part of the building was subdivided into two suites.  Add 25 additional loading docks on the south side of the building and also add a 25 space parking lot in the northwest corner of the building which would net us 24 new parking spaces because we were also constructing an additional handicap space in the upper northern eastern portion of the building.  That’s what the Board approved.  We’re here seeking a very, very minor change okay.  In marketing the building the owner has found that everyone is concerned with trailer storage spaces.  They don’t want to leave the trailers parked out front (inaudible) loading docks they need some trailer storage spaces.  So we’re simply coming back to the Board asking to expand the parking lot to 31 spaces which again would net us 30 because of the additional handicap spaces up front, add the possibility to install 49 trailer storage spaces if they’re required and we’re phasing it and as part of the trailer expansion we’re installing a new stormwater management system for the new improvements which would conform with today’s standards.  Which means we are treating the water, we’re infiltrating the water, and we’re reducing the quantity.  That’s basically in a nut shell what we’re looking for.  The original elevation for the north side of the building you can see we had certain windows in, two new doors, a sign with a canopy on top, the owner asked us to develop an alternate elevation, some larger windows they may or may not be windows they may just be architectural fenestrations just to give it some depth and we raised the height of the canopy.  Again these are only alternates, once the owner has to market it we will have to come back to the Building Inspector and get him approved the plans you know as long as they generally conform with what the Planning Board has approved.  
MR. KRON:

Mr. Ploussas do the plans require any variances or waivers?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Actually I believe they do now that you mention it.  We are asking for a design waiver to the lot of the parking spaces.  We have 9 by 18 parking spaces; the ordinance requires either 9 by 20 or 10 by 18.  That design waiver was granted with the previous application.  

MR. KRON:

So it’s just a continuation of that correct?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Yes.  And we’ve also asked for a waiver to the environmental impact statement because the original environmental impact statement covered the entire site and it covered the rear of this property as a building expansion.  And in fact we’re not impacting any real environmental concerns back there.  There are a few trees we’re taking down which requires us to plant 12 new additional trees and I can get into that in a minutes.  We’ve proposed a phasing plan and its part of the set and it’s actually sheet 3 of 8.

MS. COFONI:

Excuse me Mr. Chairman if I may?

MR. WEISS:

Sure go ahead.

MS. COFONI:

I just want to make sure, I apologize but I missed the numbers that you said before for the parking spaces?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

We are proposing now to install 31 parking spaces.

MS. COFONI:

So 31 additional parking spaces.
MR. PLOUSSAS:

Right but we’re taking one away from the front so the net is 30.

MS. COFONI:

Gotcha 31 additional parking space okay and new loading . . . .

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Trailer storage spaces.
MS. COFONI:

Trailer storage, 49 new trailer storage spaces.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Yes.

MS. COFONI:

Okay thank you.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Okay.  And basically on sheet 3 of 8 we’ve submitted a formal phasing plan now where Phase I are the new loading docks to the south side of the building and subdividing the front half of what we call Suite 1.  That work is currently being performed now and they’re pretty close to finishing it so that will be done.  Phase II is the 14 additional parking spaces at the northwest corner of the building and then constructing the interior partition to create Suites 2 and 3 and also the necessary doors and walks and ramps that are required and then we’ll also be restriping the additional handicap space in the northeast corner of the building.  And again that was all approved by the Planning Board previously.  Phase III is the new areas that we’re asking for which we’re going to add 17 additional spaces again to make a total of 31 but a new of 30, the 49 trailer storage spaces and the entire stormwater management system.  

MR. KRON:

With regard to the stormwater management system comment number 1 on Mr. Buczynski’s report indicates he recommends that the pipe reach from proposed inlet No. 3 to proposed inlet No. 4 to be constructed with Class V pipe.  

MR. PLOUSSAS:

We have no problem with that.
MR. KRON:

And we agree to that.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Right.

MR. KRON:

And secondly the second comment regards to the trees, Mr. Buczynski’s report indicates that the area where five trees were proposed as inappropriate and how would you respond to that?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

We have prepared a tree removal and replacement plan it was submitted to the Board on . . . it’s dated July 2, 2012 and its dated sheet 1 of 1.  What has happened we went out there and we located the three trees that we are removing between 10 inches and 18 inches.  The ordinance requires us to locate all trees within a disturbed area of 10 inches or greater.  The plan does show some other trees but they’re not within the disturbed area.  So we’re removing 3 trees and the replacement ratio was 4 for every 1 so that means we have to replace 12 trees.  On the plan I’ve shown the replacement of 12 trees, 2 in the front, 5 on the side and 5 in the rear.  Mr. Buczynski has indicated the 5 on the side which I guess are the southwest corner of the building are an inappropriate location.  I drove through the site again this morning I believe there are at least 5 if not more opportunities to plant these trees in the front where everybody sees them and the owner gets a benefit of them.  

MR. BUCYNSKI:

I think that would make sense because you know October Glory’s grow pretty high and there wasn’t enough room in there to fit 5 in there I think so it would make sense to put them somewhere else in the front.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Yeah so I’d like to do it if it’s acceptable to the Board and Mr. Buczynski is just eliminate them and just put a note on here that 5 trees will be planted in the front of the building at a location to be field determined between the applicant and the engineer.

MR. WEISS:

Gene that’s fine for you?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
That’s fine with me.

MR. WEISS:

Okay perfect.  Pat?

MR. WALSH:

I just had a quick question.  Will it increase the value of the property and will there be a reassessment done?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

That’s out of my area of expertise.

MR. WALSH:

Okay.  Anyone else know the answer to that question?

MR. MCGROARTY:
The Board really . . . .

MS. COFONI:

That will be for the Tax Assessor to determine and we really have jurisdiction to influence that or affect that that’s for him to take care of.

MR. WALSH:

Okay so that really doesn’t apply to us at all.

MS. COFONI:

No.

MR. WALSH:

Okay thank you very much.

MR. WEISS:

Go ahead (inaudible) question, Gene you had one other comment on number 3.
MR. BUCZYNSKI:
That’s just a Certification from Morris County Soil Conservation.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Yes we have submitted the application to the Morris County Soil Conservation District they have 45 days to act on it and we will submit the certification when we receive it.

MR. WEISS:

Greg is there any difference to the stormwater management system that we proposed versus . . . there’s no change to that is there?

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Versus which, what’s out there now?

MR. WEISS:

The one proposed prior on the other . . .

MR. PLOUSSAS:

On the last year’s application?

MR. WEISS:

Right.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

Last year’s application we didn’t have to modify the stormwater management system because we didn’t exceed the threshold that required it which was a quarter acre of new impervious coverage, here we do.  The Trade Zone existing stormwater management system was designed back in the 1980’s and that complied with the town’s ordinance at the time which is very stringent.  Okay and at that time you had to reduce the 100 year storm down to the ten year storm and we’ve never had any of these basins fill or fail.  Where right now the DEP requires you to reduce the 100 year storm only by 75 percent.
MR. WEISS:

So our standards exceed that.

MR. PLOUSSAS:

They did at the time but not any more your standards now mirror the DEP standards.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.  Larry did you have anything else?

MR. KRON:

Nothing else.

MR. WEISS:

Chuck you didn’t have a report on this.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I did not no.

MR. WEISS:

All right Gene anything else that you wanted to comment on?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No that’s fine.

MR. WEISS:

Tiena?

MS. COFONI:

Nothing from me.

MR. WEISS:

Anybody from the Planning Board have any questions?  Okay let me close it to the Planning Board and open it to the public, is there anybody from the public that has any questions for Mr. Ploussas or any general questions about the application?  And seeing none I’ll close it to the public and being that we have no other comments or questions I’d like to have this moved.
MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll move that PB 12-15 be approved.

MR. WALSH:

I’ll second.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you very much.  Any other further conversation?  Seeing none, before I do that I should ask Tiena do you have any conditions that would go along with the motion to accept this application?

MS. COFONI:

I apologize I was concentrating.  Did you open it to the public?

MR. WEISS:

I did.

MS. COFONI:

Okay.  Yes I do I have conditions from Gene’s report that the applicant should obtain a Certificate from Morris County Soil Conservation District, a condition regarding the pipe reach from proposed inlet No. 3 to proposed inlet No. 4 be constructed with Class V piping.  And the relocation of the five trees from the southwesterly corner of the building to east of the building.

MR. WEISS:

And those are my notes too.  Nelson, Mr. Walsh no problem?

MR. RUSSELL:

No problem.

MR. WALSH:

No.

MR. WEISS:

Okay with that being said Catherine roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Joe Fleischner

- yes




Brian Schaechter
- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Pat Walsh

- yes




David Koptyra

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Gentlemen thank you.
MR. PLOUSSAS:

Thank you very much.

MR. KRON:

Thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Have a good evening gentlemen.  Our next Planning Board meeting is scheduled for August 9.  Catherine on August 9 do we still only have one application?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
August 9, no actually we have, we carried the Highlands Master Plan public meeting to August 9, we’ve got a variance application Toll Brothers is coming back for amended preliminary and final for the carriage houses, and we’ve got a use variance on that night. 

MR. WEISS:

Really?  So that being said just so that you know obviously a use variance Mr. Walsh, Mr. Schaechter you can’t sit in on those so I guess what we can do is do the other ones first and then we’ll do the use variance last.

MR. BEDELL:

Question I have a Library meeting on the 9th if I’m not here does that make things tough or I can always try to reschedule.  I have the Union negotiations of the employees.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
As long as I have a quorum with the other members.

MR. BEDELL:

Because I can try to . . . I mean right now we’re kind of like rough dating I can always try to change it.

MR. WEISS:

Steve I think what you might want to do is check with Catherine around the 6th or 7th.

MR. BEDELL:

I’m sorry?

MR. WEISS:

Can you wait until the 6th or the 7th?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Well the new . . . I don’t know if Scott is going to be back . . . .

MR. WEISS:

Let’s assume Scott is not going to be back.

MR. BEDELL:

I’ll reschedule.

MR. WEISS:

You know why Steve because it’s a use variance so we’re down two members.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Because they’d need five out of seven.

MR. BEDELL:

So I’ll try to schedule for the library.  Okay.

MR. WEISS:

Well we are going to have the new municipal employee will be here that evening.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes.

MR. MCGROARTY:
But if I’m the applicant I’d want as many as possible rather than the bare minimum.

MR. WEISS:

Right because it’s a use variance.

MR. BEDELL:

Right so I’ll try to redo that so that’s fine.

MR. WEISS:

So that’s the schedule so we’ll have the use variance last so Mr. Walsh and Mr. Schaechter can get on with their evening.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
And we also discussed cancelling the August 16th meeting.  

MR. WEISS:

Yes Catherine and I did discuss because we have nothing scheduled for the 16th of August to cancel that meeting.  Anything that we can move to August 9th we will otherwise we’ll push it to September.
MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Right.

MR. FLEISCHNER:
And I’ll send you an email saying that I won’t be there for the September.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Oh the September okay.

MR. FLEISCHNER:
September that’s why I haven’t sent it yet.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Okay.

MR. WEISS:

Any other business gentlemen, ladies?  Will there be a motion to adjourn?

MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll move we adjourn.

MR. WALSH:

Second.

MR. WEISS:

All in favor?

EVERYONE:

Aye.

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:20 P.M.)
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